
Addendum- 2

We have received the following request for information and hereby respond: 

(1) QUESTION. What are the licenses requirements for the project?  
AGENCY RESPONSE. Appropriate State or local contractor license is required to 
perform the work outlined in the RFP, please ensure your company hold all 
necessary and current licenses.

(2) QUESTION. Will any bonding require for this project?  
AGENCY RESPONSE. No bonding is required for this project.

(3) QUESTION. Is Exhibit B Scope of work/Exhibit -A included in this proposal 
This looks like it may have been a mistake. Please clarify?  
AGENCY RESPONSE. Exhibit B / Scope of Work: Exhibit B and Exhibit A are the 
same document and refer to the Scope of Work. The revised RFP and Exhibit A 
have been uploaded. Please note that Exhibit A outlines the scope of work, which 
is also incorporated within the RFP (Exhibit-B).

(4) QUESTION. Are there outlines or bid forms we need to include in our 
proposal?  
AGENCY RESPONSE. No bonding is required for this project

(4) QUESTION. Are there outlines or bid forms we need to include in 
our proposal? 

AGENCY RESPONSE. There is no outline or specific bid form required, please 
include your standard price list or bid form.

We are grateful for your interest in doing business with our Agency and we look 
forward to receiving a bid submittal from your firm. 
 
Regards,
Nesar Rasekh
Program Procurement Analyst


